
From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>
Date: September 22, 2004 1:30:39 PM PDT
To: Dave Thomas <nmsrdave@swcp.com>
Cc: ufoupdates@virtuallystrange.net, Robert Sheaffer <roberto@debunker.com>,
SKEPTICMAG@aol.com, JREF <challenge@randi.org>, Kramer
<kramer@randi.org>, James Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>, Vaughn Rees
<Vaughn@cfiwest.org>, Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com,
derek@iigwest.com, letters@csicop.org
Subject: Re: More lies form[sic], who else, the skeptics, plus Meier, Pentagon & AA
Flight 77

Dave, while I understand that you don't want to address the lies told by the bozos on
the bus such as James Randi, Sheaffer, Kramer, etc., is it really too much to ask that
you research this just a little bit before jumping up and down as if you've just
discovered sliced bread? Meier long ago covered this photo issue and his problems
with some of his photos coming back having been tampered with or not coming
back at all.

But why not cover the failure of the incompetents at CFI-West to do what they
claimed they could, i.e. duplicate just one of Meier's UFO photos and films? For all
the noise these clowns have made, how come a one-armed man with no resources
makes them all look like a pack of fools?

And, as for the folks quoted down below who want to sue Meier, perhaps you can
help find them so that they can actually trot out their proof...they seem to have, how
shall I say it, disappeared. The "skeptics" are big on making unsubstantiated claims
and casting aspersions but when it comes to putting up some proof they're a pack of
inept and cowardly losers. And so far you're not doing much to elevate their
credibility, tough job that it may be.

MH

Say, I found this site to be of interest.  If anyone has access to the
comparison photographs of Pleiadian alien Semjase looking exactly like a
model from a Sears Catalog, please send them along, or tell me where I can
have a look.  Underground Video Inc. formerly supported Meier's claims, but
has recanted.

Enjoy!

Dave Thomas

======================================================

http://www.geocities.com/Area51/Corridor/8148/scam.html

The following is a statement from Underground Video Inc. about the alleged
photographs and stories of Billy Meier concerning the Pleiadian visitors he



encountered.

BILLY MEIER EXPOSED!
Recently Underground Video began an in-depth inquiry into the most
sensational UFO case in history. Our investigation first began as a
supportive effort to verify the known fact of the Meier case to present the
truth of alien-human contact to skeptics.

With the assistance of members from the Hollywood special effects team of
the UltraMatrix Corporation we studied the Meier photographs and claims
made by Meier's Talmud Jmmanuel, Genesis III Publishing, Light Years by
Gary Kinder, The Pleiadian Connection by Randolf Winters, and the movie
Contact. We also spent considerable time tracking the claims of "computer
expert" and "Ph.D." Jim Dilettoso, as well as claims made through Michael
Hesemann by Guido Moosbrugger from Meier's FIGU cult in Switzerland.

After six months of intense inquiry, with the assistance of
cinematographers, physicists, and computer analysts from TotalResearch, we
found the claims of the representatives of the Meier case to absolutely
untrue. We discovered miniature models, and a variety of deceptive methods
used to create this hoax. Additionally, an undercover "hidden camera"
investigation penetrated the Meier cult in Switzerland, revealing
irrefutable scientific evidence of FRAUD.

Underground Video was one of the foremost defenders of the Meier material.
We are DISAPPOINTED to now learn the ENTIRE case is a hoax.
Representations
of any authenticity with regard to this case made by alleged scientific
examination has proved to be totally unreliable and misleads the general
public into believing a carefully fabricated lie. The persons who
authenitcated the Meier case are not credible scientists nor investigators.

Any previous representations of authenticity of the Meier case in the
Underground Video catalog should be ignored. Our findings will be presented
to the Attorney General for possible prosecution for a Consumer Class
Action Suit for Fraud. Underground Video will continue to make the Meier
material available to investigators and the general public who desire to
study the hoax and how it had been sold to the public for nearly 20 years.

Anyone who had previously purchased any Meier materials may write
Underground Video to be included in a CONSUMER CLASS ACTION SUIT.

Underground Video
Meier Class Action Suit
PO BOX 527
Beverly Hills, CA 90213-0527

----------------------------------------------------------------------------
----

Along with Underground Video's statement is a photograph showing one of



Billy Meiers alleged Pleiadian beamships taken in 1981. After computer
enhancement and careful scrutiny, it has been shown the Beamship is really
a miniature model made out of an upside-down cake pan, disconnected copper
hose fitting, a bracelet, carpet tacks and various other identifiable objects.

The Meier photograph of the beautiful Pleiadian alien, Semjase, turned out
to be a photocopy of a model from a Sears Catalog. Another one of Meier's
photographs, where he allegedly traveled into the future aboard a Pleiadian
Beamship to photograph the aftermath of a 9.0 earthquake in San Francisco
showing the toppled Trans-America building, turned out to be a realistic
looking painting from a geology magazine article about earthquakes. On top
of these damning examples, every single one of Billy Meier's photographs of
Pleiadian ships have been shown to be of third, fourth and even fifth
generation(photographs of photographs) This means the he likely airbrushed
suspension wires and other signs of fraud. There is not one example of an
original, first generation Billy Meier photograph. On top of that, it has
been shown that the reflections on some of the Pleiadian ships are not
consistent with the position of the sun, indicating possible
superimposition techniques. To top it off, a reporter found a bunch of
miniature models exactly matching many of the Pleiadian ships shown in his
photos. His ex-wife has come out to denounce him as a fraud as well. The
evidence is overwhelming that whole Billy Meier story is unquestionably,
absolutely, completely and totally 100% BOGUS. Case Closed!

Billy Meier and his cohorts, have made a lot of money out of this scam. I
applaud Underground Video for seeking the truth about the Billy Meier scam
and disassociating itself from any involvement with Meier. Billy Meier has
done more to hurt the legitimate field of UFO research than any other
person alive today. It's really a shame.

Michael Taylor

=============================================================
===============
===================

Dave again - I see the Plejarens_are_real group has also bought into the
claim that Flight 77 did NOT crash at the Pentagon on Sept. 11, 2001.
Here's a couple of sites that shed some light on this false claim:

http://urbanlegends.about.com/library/blflight77.htm (general info)

http://urbanlegends.about.com/library/blflight77w.htm (plenty of
eyewitnesses!)

http://urbanlegends.about.com/gi/dynamic/offsite.htm?site=http://www.firehou
se.com/terrorist/14%5FAPboxes.html (discusses recovery of Flight 77's black
boxes)

http://urbanlegends.about.com/gi/dynamic/offsite.htm?site=http://www.news.na
vy.mil/view%5Fsingle.asp%3Fid=2445 (smaller resolution image, clearly shows
AA airplane debris at Pentagon on 9-11)

http://www.news.navy.mil/management/photodb/photos/010911-N-6157F-001.jpg



(LARGE image, clearly shows AA airplane debris at Pentagon on 9-11)

Cheers, Dave T.

At 09:09 AM 9/22/2004 -0700, Michael wrote:

My, my, the poor skeptics are/were at it again. Since this was just
forwarded to me, a couple of comments are in order.

First, Meier said that Toutatis may threaten the Earth in September 2004.
May threaten. Nothing was said about it suddenly veering off course, etc. I
reported what Meier said on the DVD "The Meier Contacts - The Key TO Our
Future Survival", released in February 2004. Please note the difference
between what is clearly said on it and what the typically lying and
defaming skeptics, such as Mr. Sheaffer, say. Meier is actually one of the
earliest, and most unlikely, sources warning of the need for a defense
system for incoming objects. Now why, I wonder, didn't Sheaffer mention that?

And let's look at this claim by Sheaffer, "...be forewarned that Meier
claims a long list of successful predictions (no doubt selectively culled
from a much longer list of unsuccessful ones—Meier reportedly has written
thousands of pages of predictions)." Here the pathetically devious and
small minded Sheaffer makes an unsubstantiated claim, i.e. he lies, about a
"much longer list of unsuccessful ones" despite copyrighted, witnessed,
documented proof to the contrary. Since the predictions that Meier has
published are already on record, and contained in books and documents owned
by many people, perhaps Sheaffer would back up his lie about them being "no
doubt selectively culled from a much longer list of unsuccessful ones..."
Where is this longer list of unsuccessful ones, what were those
unsuccessful ones? Surely we are entitled to see proof from this liar,
Sheaffer, who's the only one making unsubstantiated claims here.

But don't hold your breath, this is a tactic characteristic of these liars
and defamers, make a claim as if it's a fact and build your faulty towers
upon it. Of course, Meier's prophetic accuracy is well substantiated, you
can do your own homework on it and find out for yourself. For starters:
Proof Beyond A Reasonable Doubt (www.theyfly.com)

As for the great interest that one would only hope the U.S. Congress might
have in Meier's information, the U.S. government was offered contact with
the Plejaren in 1979 and turned it down. But, more importantly, the
information pertaining to future events affecting the U.S. and the rest of
the world (some of which are unfolding right in front of us now) is now
easily available in the Henoch Prophecies (linked through my site, also
available on the DVD and in the new book). It is my hope that the media,
the government and the people of this country will indeed take a look at
what is foretold for the dead end course we are on and have the collective
intelligence, and will, to alter it to a more positive direction, one that
assures our future survival instead of our mutual destruction.

So, before you dismiss Sheaffer's distortions as simply the ravings of a
demented and bitter man, understand that he is part of a network of
"professional skeptics" who have been publicly, soundly defeated and and
humiliated by their now well known failure to duplicate even one of Meier's



supposedly "easily hoaxed" UFO photos or films. Having accepted the
challenge to duplicate (and thereby debunk) Meier's evidence, they then
went down to a rather inglorious defeat when, after producing six photos of
a little UFO model (it took them three years for this epic accomplishment)
they then refused, in front of an international audience (Vaughn Rees of
CFI-West on Coast to Coast AM radio show, March 7 - 8), to submit their
photos for the same test that Meier's were and which authenticated his.

Also note that James Randi retracted his claim that the Meier case was a
hoax, a retraction that he sometimes tries to retract, which further mires
(no pun intended, maybe) this charlatan and illusionist in more muck of his
own making.

Add to that new confirmation of Meier's prophetically accurate information
regarding Jupiter, as well as his entire body of impeccably accurate
information, and it's easy to see why the skeptical snake oil salesmen, who
try to masquerade as "scientists", resort to further lies and distortions
about Meier.

While I'm at it, how's about a bit less cowardice from Mr. Knapp, i.e.
might he dare to post both sides of the story, not just the unsubstantiated
defamation? Lest one think that I am waiting for such unlikely courage to
surface from him in order to bring attention to the Meier contacts, please
see my recent list of national/international media appearances (which have
been extended) at www.theyfly.com. And let the skeptics take heart, these
appearances have given me an even greater opportunity to spread the word of
their incompetence, failure, chicanery and deceit to an international

audience.

Michael Horn
Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts
www.theyfly.com

"Life is too short to occupy oneself with the slaying of the slain more
than once." - Thomas Huxley


